Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jackson Ho <jackson@mycarholdings.asia>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 6:26 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLA1555L 19/11/2024

Dear Steve,

Please close the same.

Best regards,

Jackson Ho
Claims Manager | Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

M: 9856 2596 | F: 6925 5219

W: Mycar.sg | E : jackson@mycarholdings.asia
60 Jalan Lam Huat , Carros Centre 05-21

S (737869)

UEN Number : 2016058787

On Wed, 4 Dec 2024 at 08:55, Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Jackson/Daud,

Kindly refer our finalize $4300.00 (L/S, before GST). 7 days (Subject to insurance approval)

Please confirm.



Best Regards,

Steve Chen Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC HOE <erichoe@mycarholdings.asia>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 5:31 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: admin@mycar.sg

Subject: SLA1555L 19/11/2024

Dear Sirs
Attached is after repair photos to facilitate on finalisation

Please send all finalisation to admin@mycar.sqg

Best regards,

Eric Chan
Admin Assistant | Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

F: 6925 5219

W: Mycar.sg | E : erichoe@mycarholdings.asia
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre 05-21

S (737869)

UEN Number : 2016058787




